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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Thursday, September 17, 2009 6:38 AM 
To: 	 'ValmoroU@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: Saturday 

What about leaving late Friday after the WH mtg? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 

To: H; Huma Abedin 

Sent: Thu Sep 17 06:26:17 2009 

Subject: Re: Saturday 

The small issue with Saturday (which I found out late yesterday) is that they are doing construction at Andrews and have 

asked that no flights depart before 12:15pm. But let me see what the update is this morning. 

Lona Valmoro 

Special Assistant to Secretary of State Hillary Clinton 

(202) 647-9071 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Valmoro, Lona 1; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: Wed Sep 16 23:30:26 2009 

Subject: Saturday 

Could I leave earlier on Sat--btw 8-9am since the mtg is Fri night? 
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